



Stephen "Steve" R. Pitcock

Special Counsel

T 405-553-2823

F 405-553-2855

srpitcock@hallestill.com

Steve Pitcock has built his practice around the Estate Planning, Business Succession Planning, and Tax arenas. In addition, he has expertise in Probate & Trust Administration, Nursing Home Planning and Elder Law. He is an AV-rated attorney through Martindale-Hubbell and is a frequent speaker on the law as it relates to senior issues and Business Succession Planning. Examples of these events include: presentations to the National Business Institute, the Tulsa Probate and Title Attorneys Section and the Oklahoma Conference on Aging. He also provides estate planning seminars to many groups throughout the year.

Practices

- Estate Planning & Trusts
- Estate Planning & Administration
- Asset Protection Planning
- Elder Law
- Trusts & Estates Litigation
- Probate

Education

- Southern Methodist University Dedman School of Law (J.D., 1983)
- University of Tulsa (B.S. in History and Economics, *with honors*, 1980)

Admissions

- Oklahoma (1983)

- Texas (1990)
- U.S District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma
- U.S. Court of Appeals for the Tenth Circuit

Experience

- 2004 - Present Hall Estill
- 1997 - 2004 Parman, Easterday & Pitcock
- 1983 - 1992 Watson & McKenzie

Community & Professional Involvement

- Frontier Hospice, Oklahoma City - Member of the Advisory Board
- Henderson Hills Baptist Church
- Oklahoma County Bar Association
- Oklahoma Bar Association
- American Bar Association
- State Bar of Texas
- National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys
- Member, WealthCounsel, LLC

Articles & Presentations

- Frequent speaker on the law as it relates to Estate planning, Business Succession planning and senior issues. This includes presenting to the National Business Institute, the Tulsa Probate and Title Attorneys Section and the Oklahoma Conference on Aging. He also provides estate planning seminars to many groups throughout the year.